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95 MILK STREET.

Bt
Dictated. < ﬂJ////W August 8, 18%4.

Dear Sir William:

Iamin receipt of yours of 6th inst., and have
sent a copy of it to Mr. Mackeen, our Manager in Cape Breton, ask-
ing him to try to obtain the fossils of which you speak.

Your suggestion as to the area referred to being a de-
tached basin in extremely interesting, and we await with interest
your memoranda on the subject.

Yours very truly,

i°. o U

Treasurer.

Sir J. William Dawson, K.C.M.G.,
' Little Metis, Quebsc.
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